GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2020

Governor Proclamation 20-28.9 continues the prohibition on "in-person" meetings through October 1, 2020.
This meeting will be available via teleconference. For meeting information and instructions, please contact
City Hall at (509) 882-9200.

REGULAR MEETING —7:00 PM PAGE

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PRESENTATIONS

A Flag Lowering Proclamation — September 25, 2020
Death of Mayor Norman W. Childress 1

4. PUBLIC COMMENT — At this time, the public may address the Council on any topic whether on the
agenda or not, except those scheduled for public hearing.

5, CONSENT AGENDA - Items on the Consent Agenda will be voted on together by the Council,
unless a Councilmember requests that items be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed
and voted upon separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will be placed under
Unfinished and New Business.

Minutes of the September 8, 2020 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 2-7
Minutes of the September 8, 2020 Council meeting 8-11
Payroll Check Nos. 11831-11846 in the amount of $94,073.98

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60403-60407 in the amount of $88,592.63
Payroll Direct Deposit 9/1/20-9/15/20 in the amount of $112,687.09

Claim Check Nos. 120579-120661 in the amount of $226,075.57

Tmoowm»

6. ACTIVE AGENDA - Notice: Items discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting of an
urgent or time sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures
Manual Section 3.18(c).

A. Resolution No. 2020-38 declaring certain City property from the Fire Department as 12-16
surplus and authorizing disposal by public auction, sale, trade or disposal

7. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS
8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS
9. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

10. ADJOURNMENT



Governor Proclamation 20-28.9 continues the prohibition on "in-person” meetings through
October 1, 2020. This meeting will be available via teleconference. For meeting
information and instructions, please contact City Hall at (509) 882-9200.

The City of Grandview Committee-of-the-Whole and Council Meetings scheduled for
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 at 6:00 pm and 7:00 pm will only be available via
teleconference.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/541039413

You can also dial in using your phone.
(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States: +1 (224) 501-3412
- One-touch: tel:+12245013412,,541039413#

Access Code: 541-039-413 #
Audio Pin: 1#

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/541039413




OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
FLAG LOWERING - SEPTEMBER 25, 2020
DEATH OF MAYOR NORMAN W. CHILDRESS

A PROCLAMATION
BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW

As a mark of respect for the memory and longstanding public service of Mayor Norman
W. Childress, who passed away on September 15, 2020, | hereby order, by the authority
vested in me by the Ordinances of the City of Grandview, Washington, the Laws and the
Constitution of the State of Washington, and the Constitution of the United States of
America, that the flag of the United States shall be flown at half-staff at City Hall and upon
all public buildings and grounds throughout the City of Grandview on Friday, September
25, 2020. Flags shall be returned to full staff at the end of the business day or sunset on
Friday, September 25, 2020.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 22" day of September, 2020.

Mayor Gloria Mendoza



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., in the
Council Chambers at City Hall.

Govermnor Proclamation 20-28.9 continued the prohibition on "in-person" meetings through
October 1, 2020. This meeting was available via teleconference.

2. ROLL CALL

Present. Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers David Diaz, Mike Everett, Diana Jennings, Bill
Moore, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Staff present. City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn Plant,
City Treasurer Matt Cordray, Fire Chief Pat Mason and City Clerk Anita Palacios

3. PUBLIC COMMENT - None
4. NEW BUSINESS

Due to technical difficulties with Fire Chief Mason, Item (C) was discussed first.

C. Resolution approving the final plat of Grandridge Estates — Phase 1 located
on Grandridge Road

City Administrator Arteaga explained that at the March 24, 2020 meeting, Council adopted
Resolution No. 2020-13 approving the Grandridge Estates Subdivision 227-lot preliminary plat.
Following approvai of the preliminary plat, the developer proceeded with the infrastructure
improvements for Grandridge Estates — Phase 1 consisting of 25 lots subject to the conditions as
outlined in the Hearing Examiner's report and per Grandview Municipal Code Section 16.24
Design Standards and Section 16.28 Improvements. The infrastructure improvements for
Grandridge Estates Phase 1 consisting of 25 lots were completed to the City's standards.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Moore, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution approving the final plat of Grandridge Estates — Phase 1 located on
Grandridge Road to the September 8, 2020 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Counciimember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everetit — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 2

A. Ambulance Service Utility Fee

Fire Chief Mason explained that in 2018, the City began evaluating alternatives in regards to
ensuring ambulance service to the citizens of Grandview through a financial agreement with a
local ambulance provider. The Council chose to partner with the City of Sunnyside for the service.
An Interlocal Agreement (ILA) was finalized with the City of Sunnyside in July of 2019 and the
Sunnyside Fire Department started providing ambulance service in October of 2019. The ILA
showed the 1% year total cost to provide the service as $368,439; however, the City’s share was
$163,439. The ILA showed the 2™ year projected total cost to provide the service as $392,562,
with the City’s share projected to be $187,562. The City was currently funding this service from
the existing EMS budget. The EMS funding source would be completely exhausted by the end
of 2020; therefore, the City would need to establish a new alternative source for this revenue in
order to continue to fund the service. He summarized the cost of providing the ambulance service
by the City, the cost to continue to partner with the Sunnyside Fire Department, a comparison of
the two, a potential ambulance utility revenue source and his recommendation, as follows:

The Cost to Own/Operate a City Owned Ambulance Service

» |Initial cost to purchase and outfit (2) 2/$300,000 $ 600,000
ambulances
« Initial cost for housing the new staff $_300,000
Initial Start Up Costs $ 900,000
» Annual FTE Staffing payroll and benefits 10 FTE/$103,000 $1,030,000
» Unforeseen overtime 10 FTE/$1,200 $ 12,000
* EMS Billing fees 550 /$25 $ 13,750
¢ Vehicle maintenance fees 2/ $4,000 $ 8,000
¢ Annual DOT physicals 10 FTE /$200 $ 2,000
* Personnel clothing and uniforms 10 FTE/$1,500 $ 15,000
¢ Annual NFPA / OSHA / EMS training and 10 FTE/$1,200 $ 12,000
continuing education
» Medical equipment maintenance fees 2 1$1,500 $ 3,000
s Fuel & oil $ 6,600
+ EMS disposable equipment $ 3,000
¢ Medicare Cost Survey Report $17,000 Every 4 yrs $4,250
GEMT Contract services $10,000
Annual Operating Costs $1,119,600
Revenue (Based on 550 calls for service)
Billing for service Avg per call $183.63 $101,000
GEMT $63,000
Debt Collections $2,300
Stand-by at Events $2,000
Total Revenue $168,300
1% Year Own/Operate City Ambulance
Total Expenditures $2,019,600
Total Revenues $105,300

Additional Funding Needed 1* Year $1,914,300



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 3

2"! Year Own/Operate City Ambulance

Total Expenditures $1,119.600
Total Revenues $168,300
Additional Funding Needed 2" Year $951,300
Partnership with the Sunnyside Fire Department

s Annual contract cost 1 YR -$163,500 2™ YR - $187,600
¢ [nitial cost to purchase equipment No additional cost

s Annual FTE Staffing payroll and benefits No additional cost

» Unforeseen overtime No additional cost

e EMS Billing fees No additional cost

* Vehicle maintenance fees No additional cost

* Annual DOT physicals No additional cost

e Personnel clothing and uniforms No additional cost

¢ Annual NFPA / OSHA / EMS training and No additional cost

continuing education

* Medical equipment maintenance fees No additional cost

e Fuel & oil No additional cost

» EMS disposable equipment No additional cost

Annual Cost of Sunnyside Fire Department (SSFD) Contract Versus Owning Our Own

Ambulance Service
e 1% YEAR - $163,500 (SSFD) Versus $1,914,300 (Ownership/Start Up & Annual Operating
Costs)
s 2" YEAR - $187,600 (SSFD) Versus $951,300 (Ownership/Annual Operating Costs)

Revenue/Ambulance Utility Fee

Identify number of utility accounts.

Implement method for accessing commercialfindustrial/government utility accounts.
Establish a monthly rate to be collected.

Identify ways to educate the citizens.

Council approve and enact the Ambulance Utility Fee. (For Example: 3,500 utility
accounts (estimated) at $10 per month would generate $420,000 per year.)

If we continue with Sunnyside at $187,000 per year, the City would have $233,000 per
year to help support this program and/or put towards purchasing own equipment.

bl

o

Recommendation

He recommended Council enact an ambulance utility fee that would be sufficient to cover the
estimated $400,000 cost of providing the service annually. To do so, the City would need to
incorporate an Ambulance Utility Chapter into the Grandview Municipal Code and establish how
many utility accounts the City has so that a rate could be set. In addition, it would be beneficial
for the Council to establish a financial threshold amount in regards to the contract amount that
the City pays Sunnyside Fire Department. An annual contracted payment amount that would
trigger discussions for the City to start its own service. As an example, if the City was paying
Sunnyside $475,000 per year, the City would look at starting its own service. In the interim, the
City could use the money not used to pay the contract annually to build a reserve, offset other



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020

Page 4

associated costs and purchase equipment to lessen the impact of starting own service.

Maintain Current Ambulance/Fire Department Operations (Option A}

Manned ambulance in town up to 12 hours per day

Ambulance responds from Sunnyside otherwise

A minimum of 1 Grandview Fire Department responder available at any given time to
respond

Typically 3 Volunteers available to respond from home to a call from 10 pm to 6 am per
day

Average ambulance response time 9:19

Average Fire Department response time 9:14

Annual cost to provide/maintain current funded department categories (Fire Admin, Fire
Supp, EMS - $501,680)

Add additional funding to support Sunnyside Ambulance contract - $187,600 / $392,600

24-Hour In Town Ambulance Service wiVolunteer & Residency Living Quarters (Option B)

Manned ambulance in town 24 hours per day

A minimum of 3 Grandview Fire Department responders available at any given time to
respond

Allows the City to increase the area the City could attract personnel from (not required to
live within City limits or inmediate area)

Anticipated average ambulance response time 6:30

Anticipated average Fire Department response time 6:30

Annual cost to provide/maintain current funded department categories (Fire Admin, Fire
Supp, EMS - $501,680)

Add additional funding to support Sunnyside Ambulance contract - $187,600/$392,600
and residency program $15,000

One-time expense to establish living quarters - $230,000

24-Hour_Ambulance/Fire Department Operated w/Grandview FTE's & Supplemented
wiVolunteers (Option C})

Manned ambulance in town 24 hours per day

A minimum of 3 Grandview Fire Department responders available at any given time to
respond

Allows the City to increase the area the City could attract personnel from (not required to
live within the City limits or immediate area)

Anticipated average ambulance response time 6:30

Anticipated average Fire Department response time 6:30

Annual cost to provide/maintain current funded department categories (Fire Admin, Fire
Supp, EMS - $501,680)

Add additional funding to support 10 FTE's and ambulance equipment - $1,000,000

On- time expense to establish living quarters and ambulance equipment - $900,000

Discussion took place.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 5

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved to schedule a special Council meeting for September 23, 2020 to further discuss
the ambulance utility fee.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett - Yes
Councilmember Jennings —~ Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

B. Resolution declaring certain City property from the Fire Department as
surplus and authorizing disposal by public auction, sale, trade or disposal

Fire Chief Mason explained that the Fire Department had four (4) Phillips automated external
defibrillators (AED's) that due to changes in technology over the years were not serviceable, not
compatible with other equipment and would not meet the City's needs. The Fire Department also
had 24 MSA 45-minute SCBA packs, 23 MSA SCBA face masks, 46 MSA SCBA 45-minute
bottles and one (1) MSA SCBA 60-minute bottle that have exceeded their service life and were
no longer utilized by the department. This equipment was being recommended for surplus.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Jennings, second by Councilmember Diaz, the C.O.W.
moved a Resolution declaring certain City property from the Fire Department as surplus
and authorizing disposal by public auction, sale, trade or disposal to the September 22,
2020 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Jennings - Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

5. RECESS & RECONVENE OF C.O.W. MEETING

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Souders, the Council
recessed the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting at 7:00 p.m., to reconvene following the
regular Council meeting.

Roll Cali Vote:
= Councilmember Diaz — Yes
e Councilmember Everett — Yes
o Councilmember Jennings — Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 6

¢ Councilmember Moore — Yes
e Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
e Councilmember Souders — Yes

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Everett, the Council
reconvened the Committee-of-the-Whole meeting at 7:50 p.m., to discuss the remaining
item on the C.O.W. agenda.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Retail Recruitment Update/NaviRetail — Follow-up Discussion

City Administrator Arteaga explained that a special Council meeting was held on August 31, 2020
wherein Casey Kidd, CEO with NaviRetail, LLC, provided a retail recruitment update. Mr. Kidd's
contract with the City for retail recruitment services would expire in October 2020. He requested
direction from the Council with respect to renewal of said contract.

Discussion took place. No action was taken. Further discussion would take place at a future
meeting.

6. OTHER BUSINESS - None
7. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the C.O.W.
meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everetft — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Gloria Mendoza called the regular meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. in the Council Chambers
at City Hall.

Governor Proclamation 20-28.9 continued the prohibition on “in-person” meetings through
October 1, 2020. This meeting was available via teleconference.

Present: Mayor Mendoza and Councilmembers David Diaz, Mike Everett, Diana Jennings, Bill
Moore, Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Staff present; City Administrator/Public Works Director Cus Arteaga, City Attorney Quinn Plant,
City Treasurer Matt Cordray and City Clerk Anita Palacios

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Mendoza led the pledge of allegiance.

3. PRESENTATIONS - None

4, PUBLIC COMMENT — None
5. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Diaz, Council
approved the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

Minutes of the August 25, 2020 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting

Minutes of the August 25, 2020 Council meeting

Minutes of the August 31, 2020 Council special meeting

Payroll Check Nos. 11804-11830 in the amount of $26,323.05

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 60392-60399 in the amount of
$95,061.74

F. Payroll Direct Deposit 8/16/20-8/31/20 in the amount of $116,294.10

G. Claim Check Nos. 120512-120578 in the amount of $400,366.99

moowp

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Jennings - Yes
Councilmember Moore - Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes



Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 2

6. ACTIVE AGENDA
A. Declarations of Interest — Appointment for Vacant City Council Position

Declarations of Interest for appointment to the vacant City Council position were received from
Laura Flores, Joe Jensen and Robert Ozuna. The three candidates were provided three minutes
to address the Council.

Councilmember Diaz nominated Robert Ozuna for appointment to the vacant Council position.
No additional nominations were made.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
appointed Robert Ozuna to fill the vacant Council position.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everett - Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

Mr. Ozuna would receive the Qath of Office at the September 22, 2020 C.O.W. meeting.

B. Resolution No. 2020-35 accepting the Stover Road and Birch Street
Resurfacing as complete

This item was previously discussed at the August 25, 2020 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Jennings, Council
approved Resolution No. 2020-35 accepting the Stover Road and Birch Street Resurfacing
as complete.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

C. Resolution No. 2020-36 authorizing the Mayor to sign the School Resource
Officer Memorandum of Agreement with the Grandview School District

This item was previously discussed at the August 25, 2020 C.O.W. meeting.



Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 3

On motion by Councilmember Jennings, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2020-36 authorizing the Mayor to sign the School Resource Office
Memorandum of Agreement with the Grandview School District.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Resolution No. 2020-37 approving the final plat of Grandridge Estates —
Phase 1 located on Grandridge Road

This item was previously discussed at the September 8, 2020 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Everett, second by Councilmember Diaz, Council approved
Resolution No. 2020-37 approving the final plat of Grandridge Estates — Phase 1 located
on Grandridge Road.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everett — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

7. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS - None

8. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

Labor Day Severe Wind Storm — City Administrator Arteaga reported that the Public Works
Department spent the day cleaning up and monitoring sewer lift stations following the severe wind
storm and power outage on Labor Day.

Qld Inland Empire (OIE) Highway Improvements — City Administrator Arteaga provided an update
on the OIE Improvement Project. The project was currently under design which was funded by

WSDOT through an STP Grant. The project had been in the works for almost ten years. The
project was required to be under construction by 2023 or the City could be in viclation of the STP
Grant requirements. STP funds were administered by the Yakima Valley Conference of
Governments (YVCOG). YVCOG was notified by at least three other cities in Yakima County that
they did not plan to obligate their projects which would leave approximately $3 million that either
would need to be re-obligated to another city in Yakima County or returned to WSDOT which
wouid then redistribute the funds to another county. He requested Council consider obligating
the OIE project in 2021 which would require the City to be under constructionin 2022. The project
was a $2 million project which would require the City to provide approximately $20,000 matching

10




Regular Meeting Minutes
September 8, 2020
Page 4

funds in 2021 and approximately $300,000 matching funds in 2022. A meeting was scheduled
for September 10, 2020 with the RTPO to discuss project funding and obligation. Following the
meeting, he would have more information to discuss with Council.

9. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS
YVCOG General Membership Meeting — Councilmember Moore reported that the Yakima Valley

Conference of Government's General Membership meeting would be held via Zoom on
Wednesday, September16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. The presentation would be a Legislative update.

10. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, Council
adjourned the regular meeting at 7:50 p.m.

Roll Call Vote:

Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Everetft — Yes
Councilmember Jennings — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

Mayor Gloria Mendoza Anita Palacios, City Clerk

11



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-38

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
DECLARING CERTAIN CITY PROPERTY FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT
AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL BY PUBLIC AUCTION, SALE,
TRADE OR DISPOSAL

WHEREAS, the City no longer has a need for certain personal property that has
outlived its useful life and no longer needed for the conduct of City business; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the
City that the foregoing described equipment be declared surplus and disposed of;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, as follows:

Section 1. The following Fire Department equipment consisting of 4 Phillips
Automated External Defibrillators (AED’s), 24 MSA 45 Minute SCBA packs, 23 MSA
SCBA Face Masks, 46 MSA SCBA 45 Minute Bottles and 1 MSA SCBA 60 Minute
Bottle as identified on the attached lists are hereby declared surplus and no longer
needed for the conduct of City business.

Section 2.  City staff is authorized to dispose of the equipment described in
Section 1 of this resolution by public auction, sale or trade-in for an amount that
represents a fair market value of the equipment.

Section3. The City Administrator is authorized to establish a minimum
sale/trade-in price that reflects a fair market vaiue of the equipment described in Section
1 of this resolution as deemed necessary to protect the City's interests.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on September 22, 2020.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

12



Surplus Automated External Defibrillator {AED) Equipment

The following is a list of AED’s that are being removed from service because they are no longer

serviced by the manufacture and have passed their life expectancy.

Make

Phillips Heartstart FRx
Phillips Heartstart FRx
Phillips Heartstart FRx

Phillips Heartstart FRx

Description
Portable AED

Portable AED
Portable AED

Portable AED

Serial Number

BOS5E-00136
BOSE-00137
BO6G-00085
BO5I-01631

Year Purchased
2005
2005
2005
2005

One of the 4 units was owned jointly with Yakima County Fire District #5 as a 50/50 split and

was carried on R-14.

Surplus by City Council Date: 9/22/2020

Method of Disposal:

13



Surplus Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Equipment

The following is a list of Self Contained Breathing Apparatus {SCBA) equipment that has been
removed from service because it has reached its life expectancy and is no longer serviceable.

Make Description Serial Number Year Purchased
1. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294217)IMR 2005
2. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294214)MR 2005
3. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294202JMR 2005
4. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294201JMR 2005
5. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294200JMR 2005
6. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294199)MR 2005
7. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294157JMR 2005
8. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY294192)JMR 2005
9. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293088JMR 2005
10. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293087JMR 2005
11. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293084IMR 2005
12. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293079JMR 2005
13. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293077IMR 2005
14. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293076IJMR 2005
15. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293073IMR 2005
16. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293072IMR 2005
17. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293070)MR 2005
18. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293069JMR 2005
19. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293068JMR 2005
20. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293066JMR 2005
21. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293064JMR 2005
22. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293062JMR 2005
23. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293059JMR 2005
24. MSA 45 Minute SCBA Pack LY293058JMR 2005
1. MSA SCBA Face Piece 18 MD 2005
2. MSA SCBA Face Piece 09 MD 2005
3. MSA SCBA Face Piece 23 MD 2005
4. MSA SCBA Face Piece 1SMD 2005
5. MSA SCBA Face Piece 06 MD 2005
6. MSA SCBA Face Piece 14 MD 2005

14



A LU U S

[ O O e T R
= O W o0~ U W= O

MSA
MSA
MSA

. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA

MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA

. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA
. MSA

SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece
SCBA Face Piece

SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle

02 MD

19MD

07 MD

22 MD

21 MD

0040011MD
003921SMD
0039202MD
0039192MD
0040017MD
0039200MD
0039198MD
0039186MD
0039199MD
0040015MD
0039183MD
0039203MD

0M57476
OM5789

0M58030
0OM57626
OMS8060
OMS58300
0OM57150
oMm58047
OM58048
OM57854
OMS57425
0M58469
OM57641
OM57821
0M56939
0oMm58026
OM57657
OM53339
0M50929
0M57020
OM58057

2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005

2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005

15



22,
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42,
43.
. MSA
45,
46.
47.

Surplus by City Council Date: 9/22/2020

Method of Disposal:

MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
M5A
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA
MSA

MSA
MSA
MSA

SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle
SCBA Air Bottle

OM57186
OM57833
0OM66981
0oM58034
OM57635
OmM57841
OM57764
OM57825
OMS57517
OM58040
OM58064
OM57845
OM57852
OM57990
OM56927
0M56244
OM57846
OM58065
OM58051
OM56310
OmMS57783
OM58032
OM57058
OM57768
0M57820
0M57265

2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005
2005

16



